
 
 

SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, June 24, 2009 12:00 p.m.  

       APPROVAL PENDING 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: President Nancy Fisher, Mike Fitzgerald, Bob Dickson, Barbara Cammack, Josh 
Van Lieshout, Pat Gureski 
 
ALSO PRESENT:, Steve Smith, Jack Gray, David Tuch, Bob Doneff, Myles Dannhausen, Jr. of 
Peninsula Pulse,  Karl Klug, Peter Devlin of Door County Advocate, and three other persons.   
 
Called to order by President Fisher at 12:00 p.m.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1.  Approval of the Agenda     Cammack moved to approve the agenda as posted, seconded Fitzgerald.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
2.  Open Session (10 Minutes)  Steve Smith read a letter to the board dated June 23, 2009.   
Fisher asked Smith’s opinion that if the Village’s breakwall was reduced to 8.5 ft. would he have a 
problem with that.  Smith responded that it would be reasonable.  It needs to be higher than it is now, but 
he doesn’t think it needs to be as high as the designed plan.   
The number of proposed 50 ft. slips was discussed among those present.   
 
At this time Fisher announced that a call will be placed to Carrie Webb of the DNR for the Board 
members to speak to Ms. Webb on the status of the Village’s permit.   
Fisher asked Ms. Webb to clarify the doubt on the status of the Village’s permit.  Webb responded, “Yes 
it is true.” 
Van Lieshout asked Ms. Webb “Is it true that any permit issued by your office requires amendment for 
change?”  Webb responded, “Yes it is true.”  
Van Lieshout asked Ms. Webb “If we wanted to lower the height of the breakwater does it require permit 
amendment.   Webb responded, “Yes it is true.” 
Van Lieshout asked Ms. Webb, “If we altered the number of slips?” Webb responded, “Yes.”  
Van Lieshout asked Ms. Webb, “When was the last time you spoke with any one from the government of 
Egg Harbor?”  Webb responded, not that long ago, but we have been in discussion since the judge issued 
his permit. 
Van Lieshout asked Ms. Webb, “Is there likelihood that you could revoke the permit to us.” Webb 
responded, “No.” 
 
Fisher spoke of Bill Brose previous conversation with Ms. Webb discussing the possible changes the 
Village is considering as far as height reduction and has held off on submitting plans.  So she did not 
expecting documentation from JJR in the interim, and was waiting for a final plan.  
 
Fitzgerald asked Ms. Webb, “If we lower the breakwall to 7.5, would that be a problem?  Webb 
responded “It shouldn’t be.  It might require an amendment, but I’m not sure.  I’ll have to check with 
others when the plan is reviewed.”  
Dickson and Cammack did not ask any questions of Ms. Webb.  
End of telephone conversation.   
 
3.  Approve language for second referendum seeking approval for the necessary financing for 
marina/harbor improvements
Van Lieshout presented options I and J as opposed to option H that was provided with the agenda, and 
explained the differences between the three options.   With lowering the breakwater it is likely to reduce 



Special Village Board and Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes 
June 24, 2009, Page 2 of 2 

constructions costs.   This is the reason for options I and J coming before you that result in less additional 
financing costs.   
The permitted design of 63 slips and the DDM of 41 slips affected this consideration.  
The reduction to $4,400,000 for financing reflects the Village’s ability to apply $1,000,000 from the 2007 
Nans borrowing to this project.  
 
Dickson summarized we would then go for financing for $4,400,000 in new financing.  Van Lieshout 
responded, yes.   
 
The question arose when the Water Ways Commission meeting scheduled is, and what requires the 
Village going back to the Water Ways Commission?  Van Lieshout stated any change requires us to go 
back to the Water Ways Commission.  The Village authorized Nancy Fisher and Mike Fitzgerald to 
communicate with the Water Ways Commission.   The second question is, are we eligible for more 
money.  The response is yes, we are on the agenda to speak at that end of July or early August meeting.   
Fisher directed the board to comment on the three options for the referendum language and indicated that 
her preference is option J because there are no specific numbers related to the DDM plan and  if the 
advisory questions were posed it might make the village go through an extensive redesign and permitting 
process.   
 
Cammack moved to adopt Option J which reads: “Should the Village of Egg Harbor exceed the 
$1,000,000.00 construction financing cap to finance the construction of a new municipal breakwater, 
marina facilities and upland park improvements at Harbor View and Dock Park, located at 7815 Dock 
Road in the Village of Egg Harbor in an amount not to exceed $4,400,000 in new construction financing 
with total construction costs for this project estimated to be $6,600,000?”  as the official referendum 
ballot wording, seconded Fitzgerald.  
 
Fisher asked if the advisory questions might be included on the ballot.   
Fitzgerald stated that the Village is responsible to address the concerns of the voters and if the alternate 
plan on the advisory referendum were favored the Village would have to make change to accommodate 
the chosen alternate plan.   
Dickson concurred that the DDM doesn’t have back up numbers.  
 
Karl Klug asked if there is any way to reflect a reduction of the total cost of construction if you do reduce 
the height, and further stated, the question is still reflecting the over all cost of $6,600,000.   
 
Fisher stated the total cost figure could be lowered to $6,500,000 based on the estimate Bill Brose made at 
a previous meeting for a reduction of $100,000 to remove one layer of the stone.   
 
Fitzgerald stated he would be comfortable with $6,500,000 for a total cost.   
Cammack amended her motion for the option to read “for a total cost of $6,500,000”.   Fitzgerald 
amended his second.    
 
Cammack amended her motion for Option J to read “$4,300,000 in new construction financing” as 
opposed to the $4,400,000.  Fitzgerald amended his second.  
 
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
4.  Adjournment Dickson moved to adjourn at 12: 49 p.m., seconded Fisher.    Motion passed. 
 
Recorded by  
Patricia C. Gureski, Clerk-Treasurer 


